NOTICE of the Decisions of The Executive held in the Committee Room and virtually via Zoom on Thursday 22 May 2025

This Notice is published at 5:00pm on Friday, 23 May 2025. The deadline for the receipt of requests to call-in any decision must be made to the Chief Executive by no later than 5:00pm on Monday, 2 June 2025. The decisions will become effective (if no valid call-in application is recorded) on Tuesday, 3 June 2025.

Present: Councillors Gary Pritchard (Leader), (Chair), Carwyn Jones, Alun Roberts, Dafydd Roberts, Nicola Roberts and Robin Williams

Also Present: Councillors Glyn Haynes, Kenneth Hughes, R. Llewelyn Jones, Sonia Williams (Vice-Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee)

Apologies: Councillors Neville Evans, Dyfed Wyn Jones, Jeff Evans (Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee)

(10:00 a.m. to 10:40 a.m.)

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	4 Minutes Not applicable
DECISION	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous meeting of the Executive held on 29 April 2025 be confirmed as correct.
REASON FOR THE DECISION	Not applicable
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	Not applicable
DISPENSATION GRANTED?	Not applicable
CONSULTATION, IF ANY	Not applicable
ELIGIBLE FOR CALL-IN?	Not applicable

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	5 The Executive's Forward Work Programme Report by the Head of Democracy
DECISION	It was resolved to confirm the Executive's updated Work Programme for the period June 2025 to January 2026 with the one change outlined at the

	meeting.
REASON FOR THE DECISION	To strengthen accountability and forward planning arrangements
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	None
DISPENSATION GRANTED?	None
CONSULTATION, IF ANY	As outlined in the Officer's report
ELIGIBLE FOR CALL-IN?	Yes

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	6 Engagement Report – Provision of Post-16 Education Report by the Director of Education, Skills and Young People
DECISION	It was resolved to approve the following as the most appropriate way forward in light of the feedback from the public engagement –
	 To further develop a closer working relationship between the existing providers and,
	 To authorise Officers to prepare a strategic plan for further developing a closer working relationship between the existing post-16 providers which will attempt to address or mitigate the challenges currently facing post-16 education provision on Anglesey and strengthen post-16 learner entitlement and experience.
REASON FOR THE DECISION	To address the challenges currently facing post-16 education provision, strengthen learner entitlements and experience, and improve the sustainability of post-16 provision
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	Declaration of personal interest only by Councillor Carwyn Jones
DISPENSATION GRANTED?	None
CONSULTATION, IF ANY	As outlined in the Officer's report
ELIGIBLE FOR CALL-IN?	Yes

ITEM NUMBER AND SUBJECT MATTER	7 Modernising Learning Communities and Developing the Welsh Language Strategy Report by the Director of Education, Skills and Young People
DECISION	It was resolved –
	 To approve the proposal to "Relocate Ysgol Uwchradd Caergybi learners to a new school building for 11-18 year old learners", and
	To authorise Officers to undertake the necessary statutory consultation.
REASON FOR THE DECISION	To ensure the current and long-term sustainability of secondary education in Holyhead and Holy Island and the availability of sufficient secondary places to meet current and future demand
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	None
DISPENSATION GRANTED?	None
CONSULTATION, IF ANY	As outlined in the Officer's report
ELIGIBLE FOR CALL-IN?	Yes